From: ASCC New Claims

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Kathryn Irby

Subject: CLAIM: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim No. 241591
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: Romario Waller ADC agency Itr 241591.pdf

Romario Waller Claim 241591.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.

Thank you,
Caitlin

Caitlin McDaniel

Administrative Specialist Il
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-1619



March 27, 2024

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 241591

Dear Mr. Burns,

Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading.

Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is
necessary even if your agency denies liability.

Sincerely,
Mika Tucker

ES: cmcdaniel

cc: Romario Waller (ADC -, Claimant (w/ encl.)
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Arkansas
State Olaims Commission
Please print in ink or type
FAR (1 8 2noy
BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Of the State of Arkansas HECE'VED

{ Mr. ’ Do Not Write in These Spaces
O Mr
8] M: ' Claim No.
O Miss Romario Waller (ADC [N | Date Filed

, Claimant ‘ (Month) (Day) (Year)

vs. | Amount of Claim $ o

State of Arkansas, Respondent i e =

COMPLAINT

Romario Waller (ADC [
—— e __ the above named Claimant, of
(.\amc) or K.F.D.& No. CgT)__

. County of L@@ represented by P{c . Se
( State)  (Zip Code) (Dayume Phone No.) (Legal Counsel, if any, for Claim)

of Caid s e fe eI e ity S PP Y

(Street and No.) (Cuy) (State)  (Zip Code) (Phone No.) " (FaxNo.)
State agency invoived: iM%, De?'t of Covveettod
Month, day, year and place of incident or service: _Mgh__\_._ﬂ& a \{7 | |

Explanation o4 3-\ 2034 bwyaHe £.Fels falsitiod a mr_mmMﬂLLh_mm_m_bﬁ_aﬁaL_&

on me wheA He Deidied o TASER directy at my facewnnd at bacK 0% mY head . add Whed He dovched /'t
28005t bock of MY head s add avused me by 9¢akbiAd oY avm @ hehidd me attemphdd to Slam me fo
the 9Youdd 05 M barK was turded o e Ane Palizy bhreaches occurced us wintl whed ».Fells
aad Percy AcAold Stole o 3-Pade wMdess Statemedt T vo MMMM&LM—_MML\
a0z (6xievudle | piscil idary court D that 1 dd Sive clo- Bovd Je[.L&idoMﬁ; ‘of sec
the Said witdess clatemedt odd tblead o maked d it & for Lai_th_JAvcﬁLJal‘
A Wed Lied o several stef-ode € caa\ Crivvadie (2sPodsel dat he had Ao Kdwicd2e m A,
Clo - Betd test: (.J?L( &M&iwﬁvmwjﬂﬂﬁaﬂ_ll s caiAr . ,
<od. milea alleded the situatiod "is heid9 Waddled ™ Mﬁr_;_ﬂ&ﬁcﬁiﬁahdﬁ_au_ih&mi{_w_&ﬁ
hsted Sveral Gudeds as voitdesscss B cdald Jes Zﬂ’db& it _and Covered uf evidedre by Aot pbtnidid9
the muddalery S1aff £Ye w}rdﬁj_ﬂmus Lked_deliver: 7y of the {alse fefort
s8t. miles CeSused +o |5t my reauested widess Jewdedre ' waitd €35 s by eS¢cers -
AKTAS . KIS, Wit amd . md L KWA D 7Thomas 3 3°1- M&:gﬁ&wgmﬁ tomn Cls Be
Aml__\le,;l.dﬂ.hr_L van ). v Polict gllems ewidide o be Called Mzﬂ_/es refuses
Yo lsd My evidedces Hearidy K€icer waddle re(uSuI +a IAWOMJQM_”ILMJL_L’{L_
imb0%cd o A\ day % Mh } led ear) > Heoridd admid:stamte
7. Richmedd atd I sudde yre cor daPlilsv Hm verdicts /7 ,,1.5hm.,_[p_.l Asideidd mY Evidedce.

As parts of this complaint, the claimant makes the statements, and answers the following questions, as indicated: (1) Has claim been presentedto any mdqagmnalm officer thereof?

when? D40-3233- 919-303% ; towhom? MMAMMA&&L&@)UMJF /

e (\esor\lo)mv ( (Month) (Dav) (Year)
(aftevidre Ploledure - and that the following action was taken thereon: WMVAMMLM_M
Reguests £c Evidede aad criovadce (33-00113) Sublrhdd my alledatiods were denied.

and that$ ()  was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? Ao . if 50, state name and address

Amount sough!:d 0 evn. €0

o (Name) (Street or RE.D. & No.) T (City) (State) (Zip Code)
andthat thenaturethereof isas follows:

~ :andwasacquiredon __,mthefollowing manner:

THE UNDERSIGNED states on oath that he or she is familiar with the matters and things set fo%above complaint, and that he or she verily believes

that they are true. Q( o w

Mg. RompaRIo V. \dALLER.
(Print Claimant/Representative Name) (Signature of Claimant/Representative)

SWORN TO and subscribed before me at

City) (Sme)
(SEAL) on this 9\ day of Z M 5
EEW NS T
Mo, 127045872

BAINT FRJ‘«‘&C»E SGUNTY (Notary Public)

i Ge 'T’”“ an B 124+ "DZM  Commission Expires: q 9] - %27

7

(Month) (Day) (Year)

TRANKLIN L. GRAHAM]

ST
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ISSR100 Arkansas Department of Correcti Ifthe C.S.0. determines that the violation(s)
ﬂ described on this document are felonious; he/sh
MAJOR DISCIPLINARY must hand carry this document to the Unit War

who must immediatelv notifv the Director.

Inmate: Waller, Romario ADC#: _ Assignment: AM:Restrictive Housing
PM:Discpl Court Review

Class: 1-C is being charged by Felts, Dwyatt E Title: Lieutenant
with code violation(s):

05-3 Assault. Any willful attempt or threat(s) to inflict injury upon another, directly or indirectly, verbally or in writing.

11-1 Insolence to a staff member.

12-4 Refusing a direct verbal order to leave or enter any area of the institution or ADC property including, but not limited to, a cell, barracks,
hall, transportation vehicle, hallway, or work site.

12-3 Failure or refusing to obey verbal and/or written order(s) of staff

Date & Time: 03/01/2023 5:05 AM
Notice of Charges:

On 3/1/23 at approx. 5:05am I Lt. Dwyatt Felts responded to an all available to 4 Barracks Zone 2, given by Cpl. Rumeka Akins. When I
arrived Inmate Romario Waller | (B\M. Black Gangster Discp. Affiliated, Class I-C) was standing outside his Barracks (4 Barracks), he
was upset. I stepped in-between Cpl. Akins and Inmate Waller and gave him a direct order to move away from the Barracks. Inmate Waller
turned to walk away; he then turns back to face me. I gave him a second direct order to move away from 4 Barracks, Inmate Waller complied.
He walked to the road in front of 4 Barracks. After I talked to Inmate Waller, I informed Him I was going to remove him from the area. He
walked a little way down the road then turned around and stopped. I gave Inmate Waller a direct order to keep walking. He then turned toward
me raising his left arm with his left hand in a fist as if he was going to strike me. I Lt. Felts pulled the tazer from my holster and pointed it at
Inmate Waller. He immediately opened his hand, dropped his arm, and turned around. Inmate Waller knows his actions and aggressive actions
toward Officers are against ADC policy. Therefore I Lt. Felts am charging Inmate Waller with rule violations 12-3, 12-4, 11-1, 5-3

i ——//
Y 2
<

(I affirm that the information in this report is true to the best of my knowledge) Signature of Charging Officer
yal m s 8 et ~") P
| NOTIFICATION: | Officer [/ pnALe Date & Time Notified G [/ F20 &
v -t >
Witness Statements: No X If yes, list:
M m o
Inmate's Signature
C.S.0. Review: Outcome: Refer to Hearing Officer/Comm.
By: Amold, Percy D Date 03/09/2023
[ Extension: No X Yes Has extension form been completed?
Presentation by Counsel - Substitute is required when it is determined that the inmate is illiterate or incompetent or that the issues are
extraordinarily complex.
Counsel-Substitute:  Assigned (Name) Not Assigned




.1

ISSR101 Arkansas Department of Correction

DISCIPLINARY HEARING ACTION

Inmate:  Waller, Romario ADCH#: - Unit: _

Code Violation(s):
05-3  Assault. Any willful attempt or threat(s) to inflict injury upon another, directly or indirectly, verbally or in writing.
11-1 Insolence to a staff member.
12-4  Refusing a direct verbal order to leave or enter any area of the institution or ADC property including, but not limited to, a cell,
barracks, chow hall, transportation vehicle, hallway, or work site.
12-3  Failure or refusing to obey verbal and/or written order(s) of staff

Date/Time of Alleged Offense(s): 03/01/2023 5:08 AM

Hearing Date: 03/10/2023 Time: Start 2:09 PM End 2:18PM

Recorder:  Waddle, Keith L. Tapet: Side: Meter: From To

Plea:  Not Guility, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty Attendance Waived: No

Has waiver form been completed?

Inmate's Statement:
[ request this to be dismissed. T submitted a three page witness statement to the Major. The officers that were present did not write incident
report. This is not true

Signature of Inmate

a);u’TQ;lestions:

Do you have a statement?

'Sentencing Conditions:

suilty, Guilty

Verdict:  Guilty, Guilty,

Restriction Days to Serve

‘ Commissary: 60 Days Suspended:
Phone: 60 Days Suspended:
Visitation: 60 Days Suspended: 0
Punitive Isolation Days to Serve: 21 Days Suspended: 0
‘ GT Class Reduced to: v Class Suspended:
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Disciplinary Hearing Action
03/10/2023 2:29 PM
Page 2

Inmate: Waller, Romario ADCH#: - Unit:  Wrightsville Unit

'Additinnal S;;lrcﬁ);/—(fc’nc'ral Comments: - 7 ‘

[ [
|9 days credit. ;
{WS reviewed. . . o l

Tact(m] Basis for Decision (This is a short synopsis of the facts as the Hearing Officer perceives them after reviewing all of the '
evidence.):

Inmate disobeyed an order to exit an arca and thrcaten staff.

Evidence Relied Upon:
-1 statement from charging officer.

L - SEEEE . ——

'Reasons Why Information Purporting to Exonerate Inmate was Discounted: S '—1

Staff report is accepted.

Reasons for Assessment of Punishment:

Inmate is class 1C but must obey all orders and must not threaten staff.

il have read this report and understand that I may appeal to the Warden about any decision made in this matter within fifteen (15)
'working days by completing the "Discipiinary Appeai” form.

Inmate's Signature o ~ Counsel-Substitute

1 affirm that the information is true to the best of my knowledge.

y

[Hearing Officer '.>"// $ 4//

Date




RECEIVED
. wh
APR 13 2023
u.mm-né%ff
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DISCIPLINA “ARINGS

DISGIPLIN r\Major Discjiplinary Appeal Form A“r;('ﬁrb GRlEVANCE OFF'CE
j:"'.');w"m : ‘.-:A.'J (~ - y

Inmate Name mMR. Romhrio v. wdniLeR, . . ADC,

| MAR 232023+

Uni unitive Isolation _ v~ Yes __“'No :

'\ 11 2003

Disciplinary (date) _2/1/ 2033 by (charging officer) __ M wia77 Fods

3/ Lo’ Appealed to Warden/Center Supervis;jj:t}j you do not agree with the decision of the Disciplinaﬁ&éﬁg@g W
Reve
|

Date  Officer, you have 15 bustness days fro eipt of inary action to appeal to the Wardaﬂf,'ﬁﬁmrsmfﬁmf&j((m
Warden’s Decision: &\’ Modify, See attached if modified)
/5, Signature: s Date _j, .
W HD ) P 4
¥, v?oﬁ?pealed to Disciplinary Hearing Administrafor: Note, if you do not agree with the response of the Warden/Center o

Date Supervisor, you may appeal within |5 business days from receipt of the Warden/Center Supervisor’s response-to the

Disciplinary Hearing Administrat
Reverse Modify e attached if modified)
Date

DHA’s Decision: Affi
Signature; 1T . \lco-
Appealed to Director: Note if you do not agree with the Disciplinary Hearing Administrator’s response, you may
Date appeal within 15 business days from receipt of the Disciplinary Hearing Admipistrat6r’s decision to the Director.

Director’s Decision: Affi Reverse Modif (See attached if modified)
Signature: . j < Date é: ggﬁg /

/AN N W 2¥ V)
\ AW, U 7L (I 7, V) g

Notice to Inmate: This form is to be used for all appeal levels and responses. Briefly state
reasons why conviction or punishment should be reversed or modified. This information
will be considered at all three levels of appeal. Only information that is contained within
this space on this form will be considered:

U1 wins dePrived euidedce and itdess stakemedt . oA 3/1/30a3 I submiHed & 3-Page witdess statemedt 4o £SO
P.ArAold /elo-Bovd. Lsee Jreserve Tsolatiod Securdty widee moddtorids showér [Ceil HallwaY). £.8.0 Ardeld Sale
Y Witdess stitemedt Yo Defeddadt Felts 4o submit with the DISCiPLidarY, TSolatleA Frodt M}fwi[ff selulity
video (3 laoad arcudd s.00-1100 A1) Pecorded Felts and <ot HYShaw 54/1,4(1‘.'19 outside the se cun'y codfml -
Beoth [eFfice veadidd wmy witdess stefemedt Hodeder uhed C.s.0 Mrdold Comducied the 5.0 Revies mT 3-Pade
Litiess statemedt wes Mi%id9.  Felts Yhereby destro¥ed evidédce | wsithweld evidedece that (vAs Submitied fo 2.4 0

Axileld od \Wdéo.

Q) The ADC model Disci Phdaly madual veauwired o\ sfaicF Witdess to Swbmit SHafF N\\'t’é"a5~_‘»i#i$lui)./~f~_,—
incidedt RePacts of the idcidedE. Altwoudh clo~ AKIAs kAR, Wi 1hams s Thomas o Mack! ! A wiere ;’-rs- it dur (!l the ’
; e8ed TAG dedt Felts whilized WS Secardy SuberuiserY Pesitvd 4o velaté Polic+ bY Mot attaidAY the _ieuuxfea
Widess stalemedts From the Sal Direct StuFP witdexes thereby iattrfed A9 wih 4he C.5.0 (evions | ZAVest oufrod
by wthhed evidedce o ad Staff Witdss statmedts (A Has Matfer.

3) The 3/Melaoad Discirliddry Court Video Cantaids ewdedce that 83 Do \uaddle Lale:nPd statemetts at Hie
Heuridd ralsely stubidd Yot the TGP Aa RolieY does Aot feauire the € .5.0 (major ArAcld) to Yeviewd All Wi'tdess
Skateme Al aAd Submit themto the Muser Diseirlidary court. as . ReSult DHO 8 dePrived me of my 2 sht

have {we NHo Review fhe direct tuidedce [ stufe witdess stakmedts Y a5 eIl as MY Owd it dEsS stale medt.
T refurd. Ke disyedacded 3\“(‘“:1‘((’. that the Chadidd persod destro¥ed euideAre Lmy 3Fade SitAess s tademedt )
afte/ Thiaas A Yhe £.5.0 Tssess) e )

) Accordidd o DHo widdle T sheuld ReQusst Tafevddl Alfuivs fo TAvestdate s rmotier. for +his Reasod 1
Retaupst rideral AFFuirs e veServed 4o codduct a CVSA od miselFs bFelts o masor Ardold cle-BRovd,s
and YAVESHal all zselatiod vdess vinwich codtaid Direct evided ce +hat mY X-Page statemed+ was stoled
Ond dostrewd LY Felts after Lsoo Ardold had Possessiod but failed 46 maKke H Part eF +he DisciPlidarY Pac ket; ard
A CVSA should be held te Prove Felts Withheld StafFF Eve NI‘A‘SS :‘4(1\‘[‘111/"{“) add ometted the {act Fhat oFFiters KiA4,
Thomias » il iams - mackKi¥d wier PreEAlr add H2 withheld theie statéamed’s Yo cover-ul his false Aerbet.

Inmate's Signature: (_/ Ve 4( “, Date:_3/45/202%

Original to be submitted for appeal; copies for inmate’s use to proceed to next level if timely response not received.
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. UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I) X P A
Unit/Center MAR 20 2023 GRV. U

Name (~Ja //t’f/ ﬂom“/, oV Date Rccei\cd.s k%

sl st mae 1 SRIENANCE OFFICE oxy cuer &E;

(3/'5(20)) (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

3/17 [dogj Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should ﬁrsl be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: &pe i/ -

Hegave cso JM_%MLMLMLoSS o" my EVidedce .
, (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to

a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances. are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

s this-Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If ves, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel
involved and how you were affected. (Please Print): Z Aeed ¢ /o - Boyd A < codfm /[ verFy that
on 3/1/2033 Meqave C.5o pidold my 30 023 3 Page LI fAeSs SratemeAdy

r:{ﬂfmm&_b_fﬁfs which _Ez,zz/_lze[ﬁc/_fp_%if._ﬂz‘[e}_z‘am
3/15/2233 S0 that my )'fwﬁ'mt’z/f cad _be [ecated ¢ asded fo tHe File .

The stafmedt 1205 giweA Toe pm at clags'ticatiod o 3/ /(2033 .

%@M—_

MAR 2 87023 ==

— S cavISOR o
GR\EVANQE SUPERW
i NMAIEM\NSTRW BUILDING
AD

v sl
Q/\/‘ ) o _3/15 /2233
Inmate Signature o Date
If vou are harmed.threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY ‘
This form was recgived on (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Ency Grievance
Date

(Yes or . This form was forwardgd to medical or mental health? (Yes orNoy. If yes, name

0 thc person m that de yartment re
St Thses i juls ?f/S/}J
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) umber Stalf Signature) Da Reccnzz
Des ribe ac taken to resolve Lomplaml including dates: % m(

I hz.

Lt\u«'ﬂ) (ju el [fl/u, L(;L{;{,{fma W Qg

\/ O 3//7/a+2
Smﬁ Signature & Date Ruurmﬁm j[% m()Vatc Signature & Date Received
This form was received on (date) purshant to Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: Date:
Action Taken: (Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:
If forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. 5

ADCF-15 Wl wwacktson com
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Division of Correction — Director’s Office

6814 Princeton 1 ike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602
Phone: (870) 267-6200 | Fax: (870) 267-6244

MEMORANDUM

TO: Inmate Romario Waller - ADC
FROM: Dexter Payne, Directo@lﬁ
RE: Major Disciplinary Appeal

DATE: May 15, 2023

Please be advised that I am in receipt of your disciplinary appeal regarding the major disciplinary you
received 03/01/2023 at 05:05 am from Lt. Felts.

You state in your disciplinary appeal that it is falsified.

Your disciplinary states, “On 3/1/23 at approx. 5:05am I Lt. Dwyatt Felts responded to an all available
to 4 Barracks Zone 2, given by Cpl. Rumeka Akins. When I arrived Inmate Romario Waller [ ]
(B\M, Black Gangster Discp. Affiliated, Class I-C) was standing outside his Barracks (4 Barracks). he
was upset. [ stepped in-between Cpl. Akins and Inmate Waller and gave him a direct order to move away
from the Barracks. Inmate Waller turned to walk away; he then turns back to face me. I gave him a
second direct order to move away from 4 Barracks, Inmate Waller complied. He walked to the road in
front of 4 Barracks. After I talked to Inmate Waller, I informed Him I was going to remove him from
the area. He walked a little way down the road then turned around and stopped. | gave Inmate Waller a
direct order to keep walking. He then turned toward me raising his left arm with his left hand in a fist as
if he was going to strike me. I Lt. Felts pulled the tazer from my holster and pointed it at Inmate Waller.
He immediately opened his hand. dropped his arm, and turned around. Inmate Waller knows his actions
and aggressive actions toward Officers are against ADC policy. Therefore I Lt. Felts am charging Inmate
Waller with rule violations 12-3, 12-4, 11-1, 5-3."

You stated during your disciplinary hearing, “I request this to be dismissed. I submitted a three page
witness statement to the Major. The officers that were present did not write incident report. This is not
true.”

After a thorough review of all the documents pertaining to this matter, I am upholding the guilty verdicts
of rule violations 05-3/Assault/any threat(s) to inflict injury upon another, directly or indirectly, verbally
or in writing; 11-1/Insolence to a staff member: 12-4/Refusing direct verbal order to leave or enter any
area of the institution or ADC property including, but not limited to, a cell, barracks, chow hall,
transportation vehicle, or hallway. I am modifying 12-3/Failure to obey verbal and/or written orders of
staff to read not guilty; therefore, your disciplinary is modified.

DP:ls

ce: Warden / Inmate File / File

12



From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Courtney Wall (DOC)
Subject: Romario Waller v ADC 241591
Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 8:59:39 AM
Attachments: 3510 001.pdf
image001.png
Answer
Thank you,
-TB

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State
of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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Respectfully submitted,

Thowmas Burfis (02006)

Legal Division

Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411
(870) 267-6845 Office
thomas.burns@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 1% day of April 2024 on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage, to:

Romario Waller

Thomas-Burns

15



From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: CORR: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 8:35:31 AM

Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf

Romario Waller v. ADC2.pdf

Thomas and Tawnie:

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,
Misty

Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission

16



(501) 682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS
72201-3823

April 18,2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 241591

Dear Mr. Waller,

Please be advised that the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”™) in the above-styled
claim filed an Answer disputing liability. When liability is contested by the Respondent, you have two

options:

1)

2)

You may request a hearing before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims
Commission™) in_writing within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of this

CorTes QOIIdCllC €.

You may do nothing. If this office does not receive any communication from you within
fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of this correspondence, your claim will be
dismissed by the Claims Commission for failure to respond.

Please note that even if you request a hearing on your claim, the filing of a dispositive motion
(such as a Motion to Dismiss or a Motion for Summary Judgment) by the Respondent could result in
dismissal of your claim before hearing. The failure of a party to file a timelv response is sufficient
basis for the granting of a motion by the Claims Commission.

It is your responsibility to know when responses are due to any motions or other pleadings filed in

your claim. It is also your responsibility to notify both the Claims Commission and the Respondent if you
have a change in mailing address.

ES: msscott

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

cc: Thomas Burns and Tawnie Rowell, counsel for Respondent (via email)

17



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
Claim No. 241592

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
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BEFORE THE ARKAASAS STATE CLAIMS Coemmrssiodd

Arkansas
Stat, - .
RomaRIC V. wRLLER. _ ClazmAandT ® Claims Commission

V. Ho . 4154l APR 1 8 2024

ARXAASAS DEPARTMEAT OF CoRRECTZoA RESPOADEAT RECEIVED

ARKAASAS DIVISIoA OF CORRECTZ oA

REPLY

The claimant RomaRTo Vi WIALLER With myY RePly do state under cATH and Penalty

ofF PeruulyY 1he Follewing Yo e tiue atcurate and correct?:

1. The ResPondent ADC is liable Yursuant A.C.A. 14-10-30l et-5& Sor e Claims Set
Fortthin the ComPlaint,

o. The RYKansas state Claims Commi 59'on dees have Turisdiction Yo heas lesel Ve
and scttle the clatms Set Sorth in the ComPlaint Pursuant A-C.A. 19-10-0l et5e 8.4

3. Throudhout twe entive ADC Maserl” DisciPlinary ani Gri evance Proess Phavé
related Yo the Claims Seb Fe rth in the ComPlaint I Pursued but wds idnered
by AdC when 1 Ve Peated 1Y Sought Internal AFFazes Tavestidation wth CVSA-

ComPutefized Veice Stress AdAalys's ).

4. xF ot s wadkindhe Evidence Sathering and Producnd autherizatiod of the
ARKAASAS STATE CLATMS CommIssIod T the Claimant with Consent/adree voith
the Adc conducting an xntetnal AFFairs Investidation of there 'sa CVSA.

8. 7he ADc mader disGPlinary Hearind Administrato s Asst. directer ever
Trernal AFFaIrs DiVisien. JF the ADC merely Plans to have Tniesnal AFFuirs
DiVision fevieco the Pwysical decuments then o Wil be Yhe Same Presudiciull ¥
's‘abcg.s(’e Uewt \n Saver cf the ADMC tha! Fhey conducted during the disciP linary
Proce é

lo. wheretore dhe only fact Eading Procedure is the cvsn whicth 1 have Consis teAflY
feauested and am Voluntarily ©fen 10 Pac ticPate \n for $he factual
Resolution ok Ywe Evidence Sathering Peocess , but the ComP laint should Proceed
With cvsa as bart ef Diseovery o ADCS reclucstd Jatefnal AFFars Anvestgatiod

Fol these Reasons I the Claimant mr. waller metiod 1he Arkansas

State clawms commissie n to let dhe claims /comPiaind Proceed.

ResPect Fully Submitted , %v <>

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T ave Claitmant RomarIo V. waller cerdiFy a handwy, tten Cory oF fhis Pleading
has been Served Yo Arkansas S{ate Claims Commissiod 10\ East Calitol AveAd«é
Suite M0 Little RocK ArKansas —133cl- 2863 and 7homas Purds (0814
Peivceton Pike Pine BluFF. AcKkansas. Tlon throudh uw.s.pestal service madl

APl 1o > Qea U.
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Arkansas
A RS . 3¢ \ ’ ; ) State Claims Commission

AALL_ER CLALmAA T APR 27 2024
= HeSR RECEIVED

[ For ARING BREForRE ARWYAASNAS ATE LLAIMS ComnnzSS It
¥ mant MO Wallef de herebd Yepuest a WeAs i P2kl I h #
A > Lamm I DECaldl 11 |41 | *.‘ ol LA AT ih !
e Resr (F fA the [ (abcy oF ¥ e nals /Stak.
A D Ty bY 101 ry A \ \ A‘ { )| A A A 1<
| _“\'\‘N‘.A’v 0N % \ .4 (‘ AL ur ( \T A n 14-id 1< f A {
W4 OF General JurisdlzdeoA
”
AV- "\i’ ru LY /\" [ L AL ¥ VAL /!
A = =
R7IFICATE QOF SERVICI
The Forelony muiled ! ansdsS Stu ¥/ y > 1 101 E4l
Yol AvVenul Sucte HIC 1 [ ¢ } ( 1 10 | AN WRTTRAN
\T\*.»' X { » | 1 Tl \
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: CORR: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:56:00 AM

Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf

Ms. Rowell:

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
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823

May 6, 2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -)

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Chambers,

The Claims Commission has reviewed your request for hearings in the above-referenced
claims and would like for the parties to conduct discovery prior to the scheduling of these claims
for hearing. When discovery is nearing completion, please contact me to get these claims added to

the hearing docket.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott

cc: Tawnie Rowell, counsel for Respondent (via email)
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_ i State Claime. o
DEFORY 7THE RRXAASRS STATE C LAImMS CommIsstiod mmission
[ Ronn RJo V. WAL LER. - ELAZmAdT MAY 17 2024
V. CLazm Adeo. a115ql RECEIVED
ARKNASRS DIvisiod of (eARECTIoA REsPoAdad”

Cinzmnd7s DISCoNERN REQUESTS
AY e Areckiod e the directsr of ARKAASAS STATE ClaZms Lomm 135104
and Pursuadd ARKAASAS CIvIL Judicial PRocedurRAL Rules I CLAImaA”
MRAALLER Subhmits the followid 4 REBUESTs For PRoDUCTIoA /DLscoVeRY REQUESTS.

1. DISGVERY REAUEST dm .t Please Produce the ‘cos/zACidedT KrPerts” bi co R.AKAS»
9L £ o ms williamS 5o M. Thomas 2€-0's Whith Were Presedt duridd the
aurtn 1,ao jaudedt related to diavatt Felts false 3-1-2ea3 155¢-l0c.

3. DIScoVERY REQUEST Ao.d’t makidd the STEP-OAE UAIT Level GRIEVAACE nerzol TakeA
Tor Grteunnte HWR-a3-0o0a Sat Theressu miles Confirmed fhat ¢-0-8evd and (€50)
CheF Secaridy OFF cee Ardolddid feeve-discuss/address my 3-Pade witdess sateredt
Tl the 3-1-2033 Issr-leo that Ge-Ardeld mishandled of destroved. Please Produce all
Grievanie File documitdts related fo Grievadce aca3-oollaliaridhtsulle) Foi' Reuieund
Lol and Aokt Takids

3. DISCONERY RESUEST Ao.3 % The KEsPodDEA? has requested leave 4o conduct
TATFRARL REFAZRS JAVESTIGATIoA OF THESE CLATMS an\ I The E\AzmaAY have adrie]

Yo 0 cusAlConaPiderized Voite STRESS AAALLSS D which is the IATER AL AFFA2AS
TAVEsTIGNTIVE Tool.  Please Schedule @ CUsA oA ME.wALLER A Yelatiad To udy/
A\l TAVESTIARTORY QUESTIoAS redasding the 3-1-2083 Issr-100 add the £laims
iA the tompliidts S Soad as Passhle of withid \© Rusidess Aass of this

Disco very Request fleae codtart ne Fol CodFereAdcidd o
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P, hlioxitiid REQUEST Ao M} The CLadrinAT alleded "N the ComPlaidt the 40c (o)
! fn’v’».(:v'\:.'m Y Head (A9 OFFitee Refused eviderdie s I wns det allowed to call of
auidenies et the Teleco AFeredie wideo 3/10l 203 Yeveals the dip uklizec
evidence 1 was net mode aware of existed, due to these hreachss of PPl Please
Preduce all ewdedce sulomitded bY anl SYafr: duwvatt Felss related fo the 3 1-2ea3
TSSRA00 Aot Yewiew ard Aot faKid4.
9. DISCOUERY REQUEST Ao, 53 Plewse Produte the 3033 -cr- Plesedt secretutinl hifective
oA NG w&wﬁmggﬁm’yg Fot CoPY ot - dett taKidd.
b DrscoubRY REQUEST Hou 0 Please Peduce the 3o -or- thed Plescdt SecCre tarial
Durechivie L ADC EmPLOYEE CorldUCT STAADARDS Fot Reviewy (ol ~oté 7TalK'A 4.
T D1sNERT RBEsT Ao. i Please Yeduce the 3/10/2033 tnulor discilinust Hearidd
TelelonFerence Video {or Rewew. Cords Mole 1aKidd, and /or Schedule Hhe same.
Please ho advised the Pyesedt £nrm Fau Vo Law Lhvary Sulér iy
Nlisod does not tonduct week)y Lawt Libtary Services wiherefore the iYems reaiested
ave Dot auailable thieudh the Lavi Libvary due Yo Allsed Hostt 1Y Jovuard Pitsensr

../’l/’/}
LY aatiod. 24 the Year 3cay Iaw Library has beeA codducteel Y- fimes as Fav a

secarttt Wileo deRcts. falsikred logs may Showt diFrenant Wt do net matth sec it Y
oo Sootnde:

r':ib."’r:CTFu_‘l,.'f ).\A.i\m .'frl »".' )

._{ Y L/Q;—Q
LERTIFICATE QF SERVI(E _

A COYY of the Fetedond mailcd to ARXRASAS STATE (LaZms c ormm 155104
MIKD TULKeR 10\ €as7 CAPIToL AVEAUE., Sux7é Yle LTTLY Roc K. AK. T30 |
ol Tamnie Rowell W4 Pridcetod Pive WA¢ BIUFF: DRKANSAS. 1160 lh/oudh

4
First Closs Ll.';.kﬁbf&ll ServiLe n’.a.l.'.""uf i f d'-~~.=‘l

ME. RompRIo Vi bd RLLER,
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From: Miles S. Morgan

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Kris Higdon (DOC)

Subject: Romario Waller v. ADC 241591

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:13:25 PM

Attachments: Safe Harbor Letter-Waller.pdf
image001.png

Safe Harbor letter.

Thanks,

-Miles
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June 26, 2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC N

I

I

Re: Romario Waller v ADC
Claim Nos. 241591 & 241592

Dear Mr. Waller:

I am in receipt of your Discovery Requests. These are not correctly formatted, nor correctly stated,
in accordance with Rules 26, 33, 36, and 37 of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. Arkansas
law makes it clear that Pro Se parties are held to the same standards as attorney and are presumed
to know the law. | am pointing you to the correct rules so that you may correct deficiencies and be
in compliance with the rules of Civil Procedure.

Currently, we are seeking these corrections without the intervention of the Claims Commission.
We will hold off for twenty-one (21) days to allow for you to have time to correct these
deficiencies.

Very truly yours,

Miles S. Morgan
Arkansas Department of Correction

MSM/
CcC: File
ASCC
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Arkansas

ARWANSAS STATE CLATMS (OmmMI5SToAd State Claims Commission
Ramaris v. winitr [ CLATIM ANT JUL 05 2024
e ¢ Lazm Ao .a\Isdl RECEIVED
ARLAASAS DIVISIoA OF CORRECT TON RES\‘OND&/{)’

NOTIA 78 ComPEL DISCOVERY
T 7HE CLagmad T FRemallo WALLER Do 57a7t 7HE FolLlL owxiAdb 7o

Bt 7Rue ACLORNTE AAD (ORRECT 7o 7HE BEST OF mY KnoWLEDGE ZARMPBT oA ndD
RELer !

. The ax. € was failed fo PacticiPade in disCovery.

(e on maY lor acaM I +he CLAT~adl? RemarRI0 WALLER maded myY intral discovery
Reauests 17 Pursuant the cxvrL-RuLES OF JubicralL Plocedure gad the -
COMMISIIoNS MAY L3 Y dbisCovery order.rhe Ave 4 not acknewledde Aol RSPond .

(b)Y on Tune 1S, acasl I +he Claimant Kemarzo vi LoRLLER maled mY Distovery JeHer
Showdng dcad inteat o shtain Disovery und A3 CorresPondant? was dlse not
O('_N/\o\,o\eulglal{ Aoy QES\’GF\A!&{ o

(C)The ResPendent ndC has Herebr reCused 1o Par ticiPale in Diswvery and for
s (edsn T motiod the CammeSiC/‘L ‘S;Jf an ordes comPellild +he AD.CFO
Pt ¥iciPate YW D istovery.

RESPECTFULLY SuBwmITTED

C{ v /é\)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
T™he $oreaoind madled fo MIKA 7utkér ARKANSATSTAZE LLAIMS (omm135ToA 101
EAST CAPTIToL AVEALY 3Sulze Y10 LITTILE Roik, ARKAASHS Ta3ol- 3833 and

TAWNIE KoLl 08I PRIACEZ0A PIKE . PIAC BLUFE, ARK AN 18 O JulY Lo Y
theeudh US.Postal Srvice mMasl.

MR, RennARIO V. wALLER,
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REFORE THE ARWANSAS MS Comm 1sSios Arkanigas

State Claims Commission
MR.RoMARIO V. LiALLE C.LADminn 7T AUG 0
\IS. CLAIm do. : ! 2024
ARV R ASAS DEPRRTMEAT oF LoRRECTIOA RESPoNDEAT RECEIVED

MoTIoAd FeR DEFAULT TUbGEMEAT and
SUPPCRTIAG BRIEF OF LLATMAAT

The Rlaimant w2, RemARIO V. WALLER da heveby Submid £his
MOTiod FOR DEFAULT JUNGEMEAT AXD BRIEF I,i suPPerr thereoF UAder oath and
Pendldy oF Persury For the followidd Reasc s o

A.
MoTIOA For DEFAULT TudseEMeNT aNd ENforaTa SUPPoRTING RRIEF of £ihImAAT

Pucsuant ARKAASAS CIVIL Fudlclnl PRoceDURES RAD RulLEs
o Pocty isentited to TulEMEAT id DEFAULLT 0S50 idst another PartY wuhen the other
Party fa:ls Yo Prosecute his Cose !.le\ or dbandéds s duty fo MeasendblyY Partics Pate

in e Cose Litiaatiod. For the Relict Squbd > o Party, ‘
1. Tie Blaimant beidd detained at am Aot allowed +o obtaid
Lowd P oIss from the law Library hin 7 : e5S Yo NRKAASAS STAare CLnaImsS

Commissiod HaddPook udd ARKAASAS Code AdAoTAaTe A ~CIVLL PRoceduRAL Rules j308K.
3. ThiS MotioA and Drief is therefore submitted ResPectfullY accordidd fo mY basic
undefstandingd ofF ARKAASAS CIVIL PRocCEDLRAL RulL€es BooKsy
3. THE RESPOHDNEAT ADC has abanddded s daty and Resvonsib; (¥ Jowvarsds this Claina

Y. The ARKAASAS STATE CLATIMS CommIsstad bdicected er’%hc%ndud_d&mvuv Prior 10
e sched uling 6f thas claim Tor a Nearidd may b aoa¥ GERTY (see CommIssiod FILED.

5. The tLatmadT submitted — 1 DiscoveRY ReAUESTS For DISCoverARLE &videdw to
RESTOADEAT mav 13, d0a\ CER8Y (% 1) |

. The ResPodDEAT: Avtorney TAWN 1E RotsdLL and ALl AHOneys Fuiled to add othe/woise
Tefused 10 Partic Pate | A DIScoVERY Y JuAt 1Y4.80aY S0 the CLALMAAT Submitted
ATTORAEY MS. RowlELL & "'DISCOVERY LETTER To ResPoNDEAT Y hsikidd her +o meet AMC
DIsCoVERY ResPors: bilitles mnd meet With me For DISCOVERY coAFEREAE wurAing
Yoo Pursuant the DrsCovERY RULES A DISCOVERY MOTIoA wWill be filed Fer R6SPorDEAT
Falure 0 Yarticivale 14 DscoveRY with CertiFicade OF service Jude 15,2024 (EXRD.

T.0A Tudc dY . a0a4 after giuida Yhe RESCoADEAT ARKAASAS DePARTIAEAT oF CoRREcrzed
an additedal 10 da¥s +o ParticiPate ' A DisCoverRY 7/ CLAZMmANT LomAarIeo Vi WALLER
Suamitted MY met1od 7o ComPel DISCovERY KRabh +o NARKNASAS STATE C Lnzms
CoMMISSIvAd with Certaficatt of Sevvice Proper\y made lee NRKAASAS STRTE CLazms
commassiod FILE) and Yo (ADC) RESPO ADEAT .

9. cA Tuly a3.a0a4d RESPoADEAT ARKAASAS DEPARTMEAT OF CORRELTIOA DeFnuLTed bY et
PASWERIAL ¢LnzmadTs MoTzeA To ComPEL DIsceverd vielutid Rules26-31155 AR. LiV. Ploc. Rule

&4, oA JuLy a1 2634 ResPoADEATs Wad 3 addivienal da¥s toAdsSwER the MeTIeA 70 ComPeL
DIScoveRY wad ShIL did Aot AASWER @ viclatind Rules Ab-3T aad 5§ AR. civ. Plot. Rules,

10:0d AuguStS . 203U RESVoADEAT hud beed ‘A deFawlt Sor Yailing Yo Partarate 'L DISCOVeERY
three(B) modths SIACR the MaY b.30aY DIscoverY Actice bY ARKaAsSAS Sinze cLAIms

Commzsszod. id Vidlatiod OF Rules ab =371 Ae. Live Proc. Rules. ‘
.odRudust S saoad RESPADEAT has beed /A DEFeauLT fer Casling Yo AATWER Ti1E " morioA

to comPEL DIsCowsRY For U3 days SML¢ Jude a4, a0aY, A Winlatiod oF Rule'SS AR.CV.
Proc. Rales, and Rules albo-37\,

P.l-0oF g
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19 Since Yhe ReSPo ADEAT hins ovandened it's Duty id this €LaTm PRocEENIAL AS So stated
e CLATIMAAT MaTIoAS ARKAMSAS STATE CLAZMS CommissSinAd ForA Rulidfd and
otder 09ainst RESPoADEAT ARKAASRS DEPRRTMEMT OF CORRECTION For u DEFALLT
TUDEEMEAT ‘A Faver ef the CLeIMAAT KRemnrRId V. IMALLER For the RELICF Seudht
‘v Wk ORi4Mnudl ComPlaint andall RelieFdeemed aPPrelriate by the (omm15510A.

RESPECTFULLY SUB MmITTED )

(%' Vo @
CLAZMRAAT mre.RomnRID V.WnL LEL. _

State 4he Yovedoind4o be TRuk fo the BEST OF mY KAdore LPDGF BELLEF anld TAFoR’ma7oA Pu I'seadt

Padalty of Perdury Per Ua (LS.c, UL,
CEeRYIFLLATE OF SERVICE

The Follbtiing MmoTatd Ferk DEFAULY JuDGEMEAT mailed Yo ARKAASAS STRTE 6 LAIMS
Comm1ssiod 101 ERST Capitol PVEAUE Sutye UI0 LITTLE AolKu ARIKAANSAS. WAL and
TaWAdiE RoeLL &\l PRinceted PiKe Pine BLuEF,ARKAASAS. NleoR AuGusT Q@ dsay

troudh u.s, Pestal Service mail.
MR. KbviBIRIo Y. LUALLER.,

-
v
.

>
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REFERY 7/4¢ ARKNAASKRS STAZE CLAIMS Co mm2S5L0A
RomaRrio V. Nm_un.'_' CLAZmAAT
v tLazm do. avisdl
ARWKAASAS DIVISioA ofF CoRRECTION ResPeA DEAT

CLATMRAATS DISCovERY REGUESTS

M e Divectiond ofF the DIRECToR A 4he ARKRASRS sTR7¢ cLluams Comimdssio A
and Pursuant ARKAASAS CIVIL PRoCEDURAL RULES I the (LAIM AAZ Mr. Waller

|Suaart the Tolloming Re euests For Ploducd oA / DiscoveRrRy RESUBSTS ¢

1. DIsceveRry REAUEST da. | Please Pioduct the “eas! AL IDeM Reports oY CloR.AKMS,
S GNAL C-D M5 WL AMS 2 LB - MT. Thomas , €-0's bhich were Present during
the more\n LaBed3 incident related 4o bmvatt Felds Yolse 3-1-a0a3 1sSR-160.

. BISCOVERY RAUEST Ao .25 Makind Yhe step-one unit level GrieNance ActioA
faKed o arivance HWRID-0elia s3t.Theresa m.les condirmed c-o-dovd and
(Cs0) EWieF secur Mt f oF Ficer” Arnold did veceiveldiscuss-address my 3-Pade
witness stademernt 51 the 31-a0a8 I5sR-100 thatcse Arnold mishand k’d.)-
or destreyed. Please Peoduce all Grievance File documents related 4o 6 rievance
#acad-oollalwridnsville) For Revierd coPY and rote 1akind.

3. DIScoVERY REQUEST Ab.3% 7h0 Ile5Poabedr hus leuested Jeave fo Londuct
Zmtranl WEFALrS Znvestiaatiod of these Claims add 1 the £Laimad7 hove
adreel to a CISALComPute vized Voick Stress AnalYsisdishich is Yhe ZAAAIL
AFFAIRS TAve stisative tool. ¥ ledse Sthedu (b 0 cush od me. kwoLLPR M
velatlan o and [all Tavestidatery auestions fedurding the 3-1-20a) 155860
ond the tlaims in the comPlaint o as sced as Ressible oF withid 10 Busidess
dads OF this DiscoveR] ReRuest, Please ConYuct me FOr conferencidd

Pa ) -oF-a  (see Bau)

(ex.1)
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4. DISCoVERY REGUEST . v} 7he CLRIMAAT alled@ A the Lomplaitt the
RBC COH) DISciP VinarY Hearing OFFicer ¥efused Bvidedce » T wus viet «llowed 1o
call Far evn'd enct et the TeletonFeredie Vivleo 3110/ 2033 revea sH.e b Ho
utilized evidewnte T wods not made anisre of exsted. Due Yo these Breathes of
’\“‘J:’\ Produce all evidentl submitted by dil staFe > DYt Fells related
fo the 3-\ 2033 35sk-100 For ReView ColY and Aete talcdd.

D4 DISCoVERY REAUEST ANo.S. Pledse Picduce the 233 er Present se¢ cr€ s ‘el
Direchive o d madol biseiflinary Hearinds ¥of ReView CoPY dote taKing,

by DISCOVERY REAWEST Ao.le’ Pleast Produce the acaz or Present secredarial
DIiceckive oA ADC EmPloved Cowmduct Standards ¥or review coly Antt JaKiAda.

1 8IS CoVERT REBUEST Ao 1. Please Produce 1he 3-10 -a0d3 MAOr disciplinary
Meatrind Teleconferen video For revieas/cort Aok taking and schiedule the Same.

Please e Advised the Presedt Fam Faalidt Law Likrart sulPevisor

pitsod does not Condwit WERKIY Lawt Libiory Ser vices wheefore the ifems
recuested ave notavailable thraufih 4he |l Lbrary due to hilyseA Hesti ity
towarid MRI50 Aer \ihdatied . JA Ihe Year d0aY low lik (arySesvices his beest
canducted only M-Hmes as far s Rculity video cePicts, FalsiFe. secarity
Leds por

y . ' «
514(-\'\ dirFefand but do no* maitch secusitd v dep footade :
‘ ResS rec7rullt Susmz 176D

) N
CERTZFICATE OF SERVICE % VRO

A CoPy DE ¥he Foredoaing ramled +0 hRXA ASAS 3778 Ctnims Cor1mISS I@A
MIKA TUCKER 10| ERST CaPIToL AVEALE Suite Ylo Little RoLic,/HR, e | and
Tawnie RoWell bsiY PYineton PIKE Ping Blufr AR OILOX may 0203 Y

throudh First class uhis-Postel Service moil mat 13 -d0a .

2

p. a~oF-93
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RBEFQRE 714 AR A AR S7ATE CLAZMS COMmmISSIor

romnrzo v wncler [ NN cLAZMAAT

V. (Lazm da. AM1 34|

ARXAASAS DIVISIAA oF CorRecTioN RESPoADELAT

CLAZM AATS DISCoVERN LeTTER

o may 12003 T Farwarded You 1 DiIstaveRY REQWESTS Pursuadt

scheelulef
Phe D1ScoverY RuleS. Yeu Failed o meot sdese vorth me ard fes Pmc[—h-:

Progultiod OF DIsCoveRnBLe EVIDEALE o1 ParficiPate as e Buested Lsthi
20 do.‘fS(_U’u:ia. ilapay) al\d 1he adJn‘h‘ofta! 3mailing (/AYS (uAde l‘l;aca%) i
least meet Your DISCOVERY ok liqatio-s vacthid §-Days oF this Abtice 0F a

DISCOVERY mprIod vetll be filed.

ResPec7FuLLY
G V. AN

CERILF ICAZE DF SERVICE
A cory of the Toscyord d maled 1o Taw e Resell Coudsel For RESPodheAd7

OB Princeto FIKe Pide Bluff HeKaisas. V| l=o0a Jude )5 ,a0aY threudh

U.s Postal service mail.

(l: AR
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From: Trent Rigdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Subject: Claim 241591

Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:33:58 PM

Attachments: Response to Motion to Compel Disovery - Waller 241591.pdf

Please see attached.

Thank you,

Trent Rigdon

Deputy General Counsel
Office of the Secretary
479-746-1138

615 S Main St
Jonesboro, AR 72401
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
ROMARIO WALLER (ADC #Ju CLAIMANT
V. NO. 241591

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONSE TO MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections, and for its Response

to Motion to Compel Discovery, states:

1. On or about July 5, 2024, Respondent received Claimant’s Motion to Compel
Discovery.
2. In his motion, Claimant states that on or about May 10, 2024, he mailed “Discovery

Request” to the Arkansas Division of Correction’s attorney but did not receive a reply.

3. On or about May 17, 2024, Respondent received a letter from Claimant titled
“Claimants Discovery Requests”. These requests did not adhere to Rule 26, 33, 36, and 37 and the
Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

4, Respondent sent a letter on June 26, 2024, to Claimant informing him of the
requirement he send discovery in accordance with the rules of civil procedure, informing him he
had 21 days to correct his deficiencies. No corrected or additional requests for discovery have been
received.

5. Claimant further states that on approximately June 15, 2024, he wrote a letter to the
attorney for the Division of Corrections concerning the discovery requests but received no reply.

6. Respondent is unaware of such a letter.

7. The Division of Corrections specifically denies that Claimant is entitled to an order

compelling discovery responses.
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WHEREFORE, for the reasons cited herein, Respondent respectfully requests that

Claimant’s Motion to Compel Discovery be denied, and that Claimant’s claim be dismissed with

prejudice and that Claimant take nothing.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Trent Rigdon

Trent Rigdon Ark. Bar No. 2015227
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114
479-746-1138 Office
Trent.Rigdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 13th day of August 2024, on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Romario Waller ([

]

]
/sl Trent Rigdon
Trent Rigdon
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC

Subject: Romario Waller v. ADC, 241591

Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:21:40 PM
Attachments: SHL-September2024.pdf

Please see attached safe harbor letter.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)

Attorney at Law

Office of the Secretary

1302 Pike Ave., Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 501-682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114

SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

September 9, 2024

Romario Waller (-

Re: Romario Waller v. ADC
Claim Number 241591

Dear Mr. Waller:

| am in receipt of the requests for admissions you sent to various individuals. The Arkansas
Department of Corrections cannot respond to discovery requests submitted to non-parties. Therefore,
your discovery not correctly formatted, nor correctly stated, in accordance with Rules 26, 33, 36, and 37
of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. Arkansas law makes it clear that Pro Se parties are held to the
same standards as attorney and are presumed to know the law. | am pointing you to the correct rules so
that you may correct deficiencies and be in compliance with the rules of Civil Procedure.

Currently, we are seeking these corrections without the intervention of the Claims Commission. |
We will hold off for twenty-one (21) days to allow for you to have time to correct these deficiencies. ‘

Warm regards,
Kris Alan Higdon
Attorney at Law
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Kris Higdon (DOC)

Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker

Subject: ORDER: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592
Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 9:29:48 AM

Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC2.pdf

Romario Waller-order591.pdf
Romario Waller-order592.pdf

Mr. Higdon:

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

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823
December 16, 2024
Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -
Mr. Kris A. Higdon (via email)

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Waller and Mr. Higdon:
Enclosed please find the Orders entered on December 13, 2024, by the Arkansas State

Claims Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC |} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 241591

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion to
compel filed by Romario Waller (the “Claimant”) seeking discovery from the Arkansas Division
of Correction (the “Respondent”). Claimant’s motion for default judgment is also pending. Based
upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law of Arkansas, the
Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on March 8, 2024, seeking $10,000.00 in damages related
to his allegations about Respondent’s employee falsifying disciplinary records and the related

disciplinary proceedings.

2. Respondent filed a timely answer.

3. Claimant requested a hearing, then filed a motion to compel and motion for default
judgment.

4. In reviewing the filings in this matter, the Commission notes that Claimant’s claim

may be outside the jurisdiction of the Commission. The Commission finds it to be prudent and
efficient to address any jurisdictional concerns now to avoid any surprises after the parties and the
Commission have expended more time and resources. Therefore, the Commission directs the
parties to file briefs within 40 days of this Order, addressing whether the Commission has
jurisdiction over this claim. This claim will be placed in abeyance until the Commission

enters an order on the jurisdictional issue.
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5. The Commission declines to set this claim for hearing or rule on the pending

motions at this time.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

%M e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow

~

fad oy

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

DATE: December 13, 2024

1)

@)

©))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC

Subject: Romario Waller v. ADC, 241591

Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 7:28:10 AM
Attachments: ADC Brief in Support of Dismissal.pdf

Please see attached brief in support of dismissal

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)

Deputy General Counsel

1302 Pike Ave., Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114

Cell: (870) 643-1364
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC - CLAIMANT
V. NO. 241591
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DISMISSAL

COMES NOW, Respondent, and for its Brief in Support of Dismissal, states:

1. Claimant filed a claim with this Commission on March 8, 2024, seeking redress
for a disciplinary hearing held against him.

2. Respondent filed a timely response, denying responsibility.

3 On December 13, 2024, this Commission entered an order for briefs on whether
the Commission has jurisdiction to hear this matter.

4. Respondent believes that the Commission does not have jurisdiction to hear this
matter.

5. In cases of adjudication, any person, except an inmate under sentence to the
custody of the Division of Correction, who considers himself or herself injured in his or her
person, business, or property by final agency action shall be entitled to judicial review of the
action under this subchapter. A.C.A. § 25-15-212(a).

6. The only limitation on this exception is for constitutional claims. Clinton v.
Bonds, 306 Ark. 554, 816 S.W.2d 169 (1991).

7. When an inmate challenges a disciplinary proceeding and prison officials'
implementation of ADC policy, the petition must allege a constitutional question sufficient to

raise a liberty interest. Smith v. Hobbs, 2014 Ark. 270.
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8. Because the doctrine of sovereign immunity does not bar plaintiff from litigating
his 42 U.S.C. § 1983 claim against defendant individually in state or federal courts of general
jurisdiction, the Arkansas Claims Commission has no jurisdiction over the constitutional claim.

Smith v. Johnson, 779 F.3d 867 (8th Cir. 2015).

9. In this matter, Claimant does not specifically raise constitutional claims, the law is
clear that in order to seek relief from the disciplinary matter he complains of would be to raise
such a claim.

10.  As this Commission does not have jurisdiction to hear constitutional claims, this
matter must be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon #2004115
Deputy General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Telephone: (501) 682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon persons set out below, on this 13" day of January 2025.

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon
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Arkansas
State Claims Commission
S — FEB 03 2025
RECEIVED
Romario Vermond Waller- Claimant
vs. Claim No, 2419 541
Arkansas Division of Correction Respondent

Jurisdiction Brief of Claimant

Pursuant Order of December 13, 2024 by:

Jessica Dee Holcomb (Arkansas State Claims Commission);
Henry C. Kinslow (Arkansas State Claims Commission);

Paul Morris. Chair (Arkansas State Claims Commission)

C7/ Respectfully Submitted,
L V/ (. e

Romar‘l{)[/\/ermond Waller, Claimant

Date: | Q& Q28 AS
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Informational Statement

This is a brief showing jurisdiction of the Arkansas State Claims Commission to hear
claims barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity and which are brought alleging officials
violated clearly established principles of law of which a reasonable person would have

knowledge.
Jurisdictional Statement
“When the judgment would operate to control the action of the State or subject it to
liability, the suit is one against the state and is barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity.”
“Sovereign immunity is jurisdictional immunity from suit. Hanks v. Sneed, 366 Ark. 371, 235

S.W. 3d 883 (2006),overruled on other grounds by Hardin v. Bishop, 2013 Ark. 395 S.W. 3d.”

(a) the Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction over (1) a claim or action that

is barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity under Arkansas Constitution, Article 5, Section
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20 from being litigated in a court of general jurisdiction, except as otherwise provided by law.

(A.C.A. 19-10-204).

Point to be Relied Upon

The Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction and specific subject matter
jurisdiction to hear claims against the State for state officials actions which violate clearly

established principles of law.

Table of Authoriti

Cases Pages

Hank v. Sneed, 366 Ark. 235, S.W. 3d 886 - overruled on other grounds «+ = « . ;
by Hardin v. Bishop, 2013Ark. 395 S.W. 3d s e » © ‘f

Pitcock v. State, 91 Ark. 527, 121 S.W. 792 (1909) - a a s 1Y

Page-v-McKinley, 196 Ark. 331, 118 S.W. 2d 235 (1933)
Fireman’s Insurance Co. v. Ark. State Claims Commission,

784 S.W. 2d 771, 201 Ark. 451 (1990)
Constitution of Arkansas Article 5, Section 2 ® ® e o | sV
Statutes/Acts Pages
A.C.A. 19-10-204 I
Act 1326 (1995) . o . 2 T
A.C.A. 16-93-618 > a 2 » Lt
(Exhibits)
La45\0
Statement of the Claims (Facts)

At all times during the State official action and present litigation leading to this complaint
at Arkansas State Claims Commission, [, Claimant Romario Waller, have been and still am under

direct review by Arkansas Post Prison Transfer Board including Mr. John Felts, Commissioner.
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Actions of Ark. division of Correction Officer Dwyatt Felts has led to his relative, John Felts, and
Ark. Post Prison Transfer Board to unlawfully detain me as a result of Dwyatt Felts using illegal
acts to cause his relative, Commissioner John Felts and the Ark. Post Prison Transfer Board to
take negative actions against my parole due to the resulting “Class 4" designation I was reduced

to Dwyatt Felts act of maliciously falsifying documents.

Fact 1. On the night of January 26, 2023 ADC officer Cobb (Sgt. Mr. Cobb) directed an inmate
to awake me around 2:00 am on the night | was transfered t_- 2 BRKS. Sgt.
Cobb relayed to me a story from the year 2001 when he and Dwyatt Felts worked briefly at
_Securily Unit and Felts had initiated dozens of racially abusive arguments with
prisoners to include myself, Claimant Romario Waller. Cobbs stated that he and Dwyatt Felts had
been removed form that employment and made a career at i ‘vhere he (Cobbs) had
changed form@as racist ways but wanted to warn me that he and Dwyatt Felts remembered me,
and that Dwyatt Felts had a “plan for me to finally get his payback after all these years.”

;é(
Fact 2. Dwyatt Felts ##® in the coming weeks take the following actions while employed as an
official of the Arkansas Division of Corrections: on the date of January 31, 2023 I was reviewed
by Arkansas Post Prison Transfer Board of which Mr. John Felts (Commissioner) was employed
and a supervisory official. My review was or release eligibility upon my having become 6 months
short of going minimum flat (completing my sentence of 70% of 40 years). Meaning Id served
27 1/2 years of 28 years on a 40 year sentence pursuant to Act 1326 (1995) (A.C.A. 16-93-618).
Pursuant to the Arkansas General Assembly intent, I was eligible for parole release on August
20, 2023 according to then ADC Secretary of Division of Correction Joe Profiri and Arkansas

Sentencing Commission Quality Assurance Manager Toni Hamp. {See Exhibit ).

Fact 3. Dwyatt Felts, Arkansas official did take unlawful actions against me while an employee
of Ark. Division of Corrections that have led to the member of his family (Commissioner Felts)
and Arkansas Post Prison Transfer Board to take related unlawful actions against me in
furtherance of + directly related to Dwyatt Felts actions. 1 was deprived a parole review after

Felts unlawful acts due directly to his unlawful acts.

L ]

I
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Fact 4. Assault, Battery, Terroristic Threatening are law violations which a person should know
in Arkansas in 2023 as well as obstructing justice, obstructing governmental operations (lying to
law officials) during an investigation which Dwyatt Felts committed each violation by abusing
me and falsifying reports, and destroyed/mishandled evidence deliberately then falsified
investigation statements regarding those actions. Dwyatt Felts, Theresa Miles, Percy Arnold each
induced or caused Warden Earl, Keith Waddle, T. Richmond, Dexter Payne to take adverse
punishments against me/uphold the verdicts related to Dwyatt Felts committing assault, battery,
terroristic threatening, obstructing justice and governmental operations and falsifying
documents/evidence as well as destroying evidence. The acts of Dwyatt Felts are malicious
because of the particular falsification of allegations, charges, evidence, and the destruction of
evidence. The evidence (Ex. |2 ) illustrates officer Mr. Boyd admitted to giving my witness
statement to Percy Arnold while Percy Arnold gave numerous false investigative statements (Ex. {
A ) false alleging Boyd + he had not destroyed or had knowledge of witness statements. For
these reasons, Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction over this claim pursuant to

Arkansas Constitution Article 5, Section 20 (1874).

Argument

The Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Arkansas
Constitution of 1874 Article 5, Section 20 over all claims against the State of Arkansas for the
acts and actions of its employees and officers violations of clearly established principles of law.
Pitcock v. State, 91 Ark. 527, 121 S.W. 742 (1909).

In the complaint at bar, I have sued the State of Arkansas for acts of its
officers/employees which violate clearly established principles of law to which ADC employees
should have known in the year 2023. In the complaint, I claim truthfully that Arkansas employee
Dwyatt Felts threatened my life when he both repeatedly pointed a “taser” at my face, head and
touched it against the back of my head thus placing my life in danger unlawfully. Dwyatt Felts,
State agent - ADC official physically attacked me while 1 was submissive, back turned to him
being monitored-detained directly by officers Thomas, Williams and John Doe who each directly

incapacitated me by having MK-9 riot canisters of mace for control purposes. After the attack

v
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and terroristic threat on my life, state officials Dwyatt Felts falsified a Major Disciplinary Report
and destroyed/covered-up/withheld Incident Reports by the witnessing officers in order to

maliciously arrest and prosecute me with false evidence, i.e. his (Dwyatt Felts) false report.

The complaint further claims state agency employee chief security officer Percy Arnold
obtained my 3 page witness statement by and directly from me through C/O Boyd. Amold then
and afterwards destroyed/withheld my witness statements in order to cover-up Dwyatt Felts
unlawful actions against me and as part of the wider assisting Dwyatt Felts to maliciously arrest
and prosecute me for false assault charge. ADC employee officer (Mr.) Boyd testifying during
the ADC step-one grievance process that he did obtain my witness statement form me at Percy
Arnold direction, gave it to Arnold. (See Ex. ) However, as the record illustrates, Percy Arnold
did not submit the witness statement into the record and lied several times during separate
informal grievance investigations that he did not obtain or know of my witness statement when
Officer Boyd's statement and the security video are evidence that will/would impeach Arnold for

falsifying those denials.
Conclusion

The complaint is against Arkansas Division of Correction (state agency) employees who
are state employees/officials for acts committed in their official capacity against me - the
claimant, whole I was in Arkansas custody when those acts are violative of common law and
Arkansas has not passed legislation waiving the sovereign immunity of the State form being sued
in any of its courts on all suits and claims. For this reason, the Arkansas State Claims
Commission was created and does have jurisdiction over claims against Arkansas Division of

Corrections making the State of Arkansas the real party in liability.

95



.1

The Foregoing mailed to Arkansas State Claims Commission, 101 East Capitol Ave.,

Suite 410, Little Rock, AR 72201 and Kris Alan Higdon, 1302 Pike Ave. , Suite C, N. Little
, 2025 through U.S. Postal Service mail.

Ao S

Y/ “’
domaiio V. Waller [
[
]

Rock, AR 72112 on j-a2- Joas

Qath

[ . the Claimant Mr. Romario V. Waller, do state under oath and penalty of perjury the

foregoing to be true, accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief

under penalty of 42 USCA 1746 perjury.

A
a/ W ék/
v/
VK Mr. Romario V. Waller
Date:_)-3g -209d 5

Vi
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Name _ (0 AV LER, ROMARIGC . Date Received: l

Ao AR s # oz FARIEVANGE OFFICE |owewr 89%

3l101302y (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

3/4s/2233 (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concemns should first be handled informally.)
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3] 15/ %35, (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
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Inmate Signature ,L Date
If you are harmed.threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

TH ECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY
This form was receiyed on (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emgggency Grievance
(Yes ox@. This forni was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes 01 If yes, name
I ) Datt

of the person in department re -

Y. ) ‘jﬂo?zg
Staft Signature Date Réceived
ates: Z b ade AN °:£ éb[&. ) Qngf d{f\)ﬂ
£

i o

£ ate MeA , 1 4ac hed

INT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER)
Describe action taken to resolve complaint, includin

oy
~._

/ g A
clL @\\A =~ 3/i5/3023

Staff Signature & Date Returned 9{/ ,/ Ytz Infhate Signature & Date Received

This form was received on (date), pursuant to Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).

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
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. EXi e{
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UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment ) FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Unit/Center GRV.H

Name wWaller s Romal'in. Date Received:

ADC# -_ Brks # ... {» Job Assignment GRV.Code#:

3/13 /2083 (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

3/ /7/&03 3 (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be hand]ed informally,)
[f the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: ¢ d Vs

%mll&,mti%ndﬁ he qum Acdold my orfdess iﬁdgmef/[‘-
, (Date) ERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to

a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If yes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

[4 § 3 ae
CeSe 3 < o ‘l\ g ;

At Jo ¢ 50 poacdold oA 3/!/ao:¢3

@Kv- /\) 3/13 /202

Inmate Signature L/ e Date
If vou are harmed.threatened because of vour use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY
This form was received on ‘2-W\- %  (date), and determined to beSfep One>and/or an Emergency Grievance

@or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? Y\ ©® (Yes o@b). If yes, name

of the person in that department receiving this form: A Date
LR Ouwis DY e S
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) Staff Signature Date Received

Describe action taken to resolve complaint, including dates: G, ; s DRt LYYW

e oiS / N
WY EEE@ENITS 3-V{-P3 YV D" 3/17 /3023

Staff Signature & Date Returned Inmat¢/Bi¢nature & Date Received

This form was received on (date), pursuant to Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: Date:
Action Taken: (Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:
[f forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. E 14

Ay

ADCF-15 | C! S
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UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FOR]

Unit/Center . ” L
Name 1 ualler. RernmasiciV- __\ Date Reccived
wol I oocsn. s BRIEANCE OFFICE ... 2v2

35 /o3y (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: <z t Boyd adits af Sfes-4

5 ' b ekl 3 8 = e
Hesave (o Avdpold m Y Statesprsdt oLt Ler), e gAY 1955 O my EvigeAle .

. (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances.are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why: ) i

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If ves. circle one: medical or mental

BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

involved and how you were affected. (Please Print): T ~eed C /o - Boyd 72 codf
)L Aéed C/O - Boyd 7o co,

v/ -

(2023 Hedaie C .5 AplAo]d P 2023 3

acd’lq9 | o 44
l_’,zi‘i/, L he {C@eAT VUil 7./ES TRy
J 2 - {4 ’ P
Y fAdeds FAR] My Ze [he Fie . ——
lhe Dtarmaedt 1005 oiwAd T R O8S
S - — ] T o = ) ==
~r— e/l
—— R T e === e —— —— — —— ——
— —— - — SR - ‘,' P — —
- — LY. b s e Ui e . e
/ -
e "l_'v g = __:)‘ ) A ~ N —
Inmate Signature i Date

If vou are harmed,threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or desionce.
THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY
[his form was received on (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emerdency Grievance
_ (Yesor Nof. This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? (Yes m‘é'y; [f yes. name

of the person in that department r m: L AN Date

St TheaesCo Mgs v ) ey v 2R3

PRINT STAFT NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) T Team ~ Stall Signgture,, 1) o D:xyg Received

’)_cs :ribe actjon taken to resoly ¢ complaint, including dates: (:,j;.{ e f _Tf_ W [V )y J1Y Lel A
LA T |50l [ [Laggigeidio amA \TNLo~ [er hodliceal -

{ [
P~

7 N - ~

J P

S
e 2 L L]

;i . v 2623
Sl:li‘fgiﬁ-iurmlurc & Date Rclurncdr_»ﬂi_Z)",kIé J//W} 3 lxﬂ;%;—uc Signature & Date Received
This form was received on Y (date), pur.\(l;,xm o Step Two. Is it an Emergency? (Yes or No).
Staff’ Who Received Step Two Grievance: Date:
Action Taken: (Forwarded to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:

tf forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts: BLUE :}_irfc\ ance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
s 3 \< | //(/

to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. (" E
: ADCF-15
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS  STATE
CraImsS CommISST onN

RomaRio \ANALLEHA:MMT

Vo,

STATE OF ARKANSS -~ |
(Dol o F Correchon)
AFEIDANT T of CLATMANT
I THE CLAZMANT MR.—
RomaRIo VERMOAD LA LLER (106a6>)
Ao Statz under eATH AUD PeHaLTY OF
PERTuRY Pursudd7 HYa 4,5.c.n. ) 740
THe Foréleind To be Wwe Acrurate ua
CofYect o5 folleilds
1. Pt//’juam+ A.c.A. 1910 d0l et.Se@ ”yl’
T DNRector OF ARKANSAS S7a76 C LATMS
CommISsLoA maY mediFy /e’/(lafﬂc the
Rules . :
for +his ReasSed T Submit this AFE DVt
oh this Pafer_ 1A 7his Forlmat because

ResPoriDENT

The STaTe ©F ARKAASH Has enforced
Ruie RSaidst Me Yhat 1 Bm Aol Atlowed
ofed CAsE Documed?:, PaPER, felated
1o these ¢cited CLmvims wnile debained
ARKAMSHS DviD, oA

o IS0 LaTIpA~1 e

A. T the clazmnit mR. WaLleR Did
" Sdlmit MY HandweHed FURISDICT -
JoAAL BRIEFS+o A.D.C iaw LiBrary
E‘-A:R L/l‘(r'f. CQD.C) pg/;’)(’:l‘\‘d/// b‘/
Handidd 4o B Law LibPary clecX ed
Jad. 12 1a03s -

L se€ Atached 7a. QOF - 7

-
(1-0F -

.1

‘(va.aeF- 0 )

CcodTidued 1

B Bath m? Tuvisdickiodal Brieks war
atbathed to “REQUEST For TATRVIE
foRMS eX Plaididd AMoAd Othat thid.
MY Filidd Ddeadlide wras Tad. 23,3035
Pat 1 Aecded covies, TIPIAY, add TAd9A
L28al 3urplies [ Forms te mald the tem/e
coPies TimelY. )

C. oA or aesut TaA.1%:530d5 +he RD C
Policy des;anaied by leyal Reauest be
Riled C Fve ba¥sd howzver #he A

Ad net ComPlede vy i 8nl Reltest Fof
Scid TypiAT add or CoP¥iAY add Sul

D. OA o1 abeut JTpA. 1%2.8035 I M2, WAL LE

submitted My MmozioA /REGCUEST F
Exteds) oA oF Fime to Blle my¥ Turrs DIz
>Riefs due o BDC lLaw Liblary fudls
fo Fullow H's e Pelity by erthesr Comple
of ReturAid9 myY Turisdictiodal BeveRs
I Could 7imelt Ft‘/«. Them.
£. oN JAd.al.ac35 &ADC L AW -
LiBR AR Returnzd my corafleted
L RIEFS ANd INDIGEAT MAZLIAG Suvrii
€. 6N 7HE AIGHT £AD Z£ARLY mERNZAG
Jard.2! »Q0dS- InA  ad . a0asley
Mma\ SubAniSSTeA T'me ) Aeither RDL.
ShiFt superVisesr Levy W edse A (Queute
oc any Authorized StaFF weuld YaKe fec
o MY ZEGAL WMAIL CodTazAsAGC mvy TI!
JURISDICTIoMAnL BRIEFS. "
G. Relewd OF MAX LELL _gchRﬁ |
fagK.DW. OoF Cofr. Eo\Sf.QQK( .

urty Wdeos will teveal Nerther”
E:(\‘\\TAI‘TSO.,-‘L or adyY 59% or Abeve RAA

entered Max cell Bleck & To Codduc
Ledal meil PiCik-u®,

S —
[ se€ mTTACHED ©nGE >7oF -

N~oF - \0

Arkansas
State Claims Commission

FEB 08 202
RECEIVED
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Lhag oy

CerlTingy \
. IN Thx descer
DiVisied oF corr‘ediarf D
h

APressSe| Su:eidal H\Wﬁlﬂ‘
s'f aPPfoXJmaJp)?' S oo

- = L' \/9 't'
onbe dir o ,toMeVe r abwtorit,

e 4  BAAKS Aot 4o 4/, &
;{;\Jer Mhe Seeurtiy Rad '« AL Aot o R+

~ See ataclpd Pa. 4-gF - j

e

.1

C Po“"\‘DF f (‘D )
L CoaTivugy \

. od 1138303y et about drte, Midide
Cearly Motning 1-38-3035) SH. Arcnie
did coud ey Ledal pays) Prei-wp 444
I Jave Her pasf T ﬂf‘l‘(a-iS&zS S ate
Claims Comm s, o LEGAL

Mnzi PK9s
Co n'i'at'r!f.i_? my J'uQ_TS.bI(‘TJorML PRIEL
For e L azms Ao IY418qy /é?*lllSqa alod

With Q- Per_syny/ Withdrau,)
*to Pay for Fes{e g, |

‘ir'nw g QEPDRTEA +o
I was sq; cide

Re yeop Forms

oud s ter SO Bydics
Not rp whtacte HeL wr QEPQM('(/ A

Aad
She Yhex liad Ahut A.D.C Slypr Al i,

A\Aﬂﬁlke Pfr':':oﬂc'fb' Whoo e are 5,
e D." QC«_CL’\ SQCL(T‘;'"{‘Y 7”2

B. Ulord my persy o Stoe Re Periing/
LomPlaid g oF Lrd wé:fe‘s Kearass et
SIL AN, beCamne Hes+s , £35Yess; e,

arjumentatiye USIAT ProFam sy aAd
to5Sed my Wit o v, | Reacuest Fornrs
iNte cofr ®¥S : i .
Me (A t\we R;q)+ side oF my £, Ny
Wak Knegling SPeak iy +¢ Moy o,
+the rely INEiah g Fi3ht / Physicar
(,,ap*p.—_—,;{f-af- : me Md dahr.‘u.‘.'fﬂ
Y | eazy Ma RGhts. ﬁFallff‘ the BAs a4
PAC oo f Q55,94 g o 2 Zuicicle h—"ﬁ_‘f(.h~

SEE N Hoacwed Py, 5~ oF- o
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B

[ Vame B-ob-la )
C CoAdiAved 2

B. oA 1-2%-363S Mental Healh StafF
dectided 40 ASSI9A me o Suicde Wakch!
Treat ment Precaudrod.

. I WL asSreded 40 D.c.RUDIse PliAury-
Cotart Reviewd) and Dided e Follows 49

listed ®oPecty emS o

OLITAK Ped & C1) address Boek ¥

(3) Desderadt () 7ooth Paste > () Pur
SoCKs L (3D Pa'v BuxesS L) T-Shiet &

() Padt Shouier shoeS  (3)Youthh e uSi . ..

T Altheudh 1 Wave Nt bee A give access &
3% e Kniaht Cororerdy sutervisor ) of AAY
O SIGFF s meeondidd 4o 5S4 - .6 faham
No Priscder id RDC Isclatiodd a4 £457-
Arikadses ReSiodal unit Are Glowod lo9Yal
Dorumedts / oPea Case decumedts o i
Court decumedts.

Usee T5oLatlod 4010 Seturity Video laudio-
wlual video cell lole Tad, 313e35
LLuALHY
For +his ReasScdl T am beldd depsiued
PaPer L d&3al cuse-oPeAd <aSe documedls
For duratioA of the time #he B D, c chass
o Vielake the U9, CodstirulieA o Keepsae
A ifs zselatied.
This is felevant 4o 4the  fuct #at '
ComPleted MY AASWEN 40 RYSPeADEAT
STATE ©oF ARKAASAS TURISDICTIoAaL BRICFS
el the STzt ©F ARKAASHS i dePri 19 me
AclLeSSs 4o St |
MY Mol M Y dedd.l e For m7ndiwes s
Feh.3 2028 . #ad f/{e 0:D. ¢ 2 Voed me
access fo mY Ledal documeds /sur?)es 1
"q\b.‘_'\ have made Wandiaritte s CoPres oF

"“o;j\‘!"{ wr Eronmnm T2 A, 3%, 035 - Re raary
iy

' TIm& LY Macied egly AASW 2.

~ 2
See Atack.ed Py. L@E - Lo

i A ettt

(—Pa_ﬁ.—a' of -lo )
L eonTIANED )

NcLUSIeN

C::c A CE THE STATE OF AR KAR .
oo Nioloted B cwA ConsTiution u.qu
euerfuled AGh 19-10-301 et Set ,)?1 Rul,
sed eArorciA9 Jhe Ab- KEGNL RIGHTS
Rulp 28uiAst Mz T Resuest the b_;Rﬁuo‘
AAD/ oR STATE CLATMS Cum.m:tﬁ?.[aff :7)4
£ A\arge /med FY The Pules o allon m &1
sabmik this writFea #EFFAavt cA s Torke
Paler outoide #x established Format
That +he DYectod /commissor ordel, ‘/:uz
STRZE OF ARKMASNS +o Cease +ne Said 4
e Privarods That these Claims be Held id
ABLYAACe LARI X Cud owntaid RensSeAad e
AccesS Feo Losul SuPPires ann OPed Cax
AocumeAts Related Yo tause Clatms, Hauf
Mre 7ime Foc opY BrsSwoer be eXde A ded ud
Stheh Frae as f/v(" Satd 1S dodc . ’

R<SPecketi7 .mearéo v. il

%»‘ N 8 é‘/)

CERTIFICATE BF SeRVLLE

The ForeSoidI Malled +o ArKarsas sty
C\aems Commissied. ik mY oxbly 15 class
EANzieP2 ot 101 E. CAPtol AVe. s Su'de Slo
Litlle a0, ARKS T33! Feb. X aedS. T am
Aot able 4o Bt wid CorY or PacY coPY +o
ResPerded t For the: abve sald RexS5ors.

MR . RenmalRIs ¥ WaLLER.
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.1

REFORE THE PRKAASAS STATE CLATMmS Commaission

CLAT M apT  Arkansas .
RerafitIo VERMaAD WALLER M‘ Q{!{ e Claims Commission
TS CLA . 3 0

STATE of BRKANSAS RESPeARNEATER | () 9p25

= JA SulPPoRT OF DISMISSAL
ANSWER Te BAIEF IA S G G DS §s) . RECEIVED
The € LATMAAT Litth My AASWER do state the Follewing »
1. Pursuant Afkansas Constitutiod of 18314 Article S Sec {lon a0 the

ARKA ASAS Mot SOUE RIGH TmMudzTY For liabil tv oF it's officers ,emf’l., Yees (‘Ad\ AdenliCS arll_l
AmeteVore Cannck be sued n ts Colrts , SJ\JM’\‘:\ T ALTY Bxtends To AT anil ALL CLATMY -

d. fof Yhis teaseA ARKAASaS blﬁ.'c CLAIMS LemmiISslod LI C feated to Hear udd
and a'l claims a%ainst ARKAASAS fof TN maLtcTous ALTS OF its cFF»fu 'S o €anfloYeeS )ond
adenties \anen Suth S nefes o Rulids 1A favee OF the CLamadf/ Plaldti?  iould control
e ACTIOA OF $he STATE of mMake BRXAASAS Lizhie oS the RERL Yarty of s ATEREST

33 e BRIEF L ARKAASASarsues 1S Procedure Tor Radministrative OdUwd icatiod
undel ARK Code. Add X518~ A0l et se@ Prewhils the ArkansaS Sfafe ¢ \ams CommiSied
Fom MHeatin® Prisoner Clatms ooudst ARKAAYMS for the Aok of it's € D IvursicAd OF
Cetrectieon emllotwes andlor erficers
However  daoth M.EN 19-10 -3¢0l et Se@ and ARKAASAS CoASTITUTZOA ARTIC(E S .
Sectiod JeCIENY ) Make Cient ARKAASAS hat wet Waived s Loverz A TMmUuNIT Fronq
Sutk Folt the Malicious Retions of s Awisled oF Cof f-f/;!‘.’b((C.FF.‘.:-'a[ OCtsY fer this

-.'ie%’.-“”ﬁ‘ the Commiddion nas Joriwdrc1Jod eF ALL CiniMmS oxudst ARRANSAS For
PRI T, _ B S A ¢
o of Correclon emPlotees| 6Ffcial” maliaousd acts.

H. I te elavmand e wdatier Nave ~sKked the ARKANSAS STATE ZLATMS CommIss
Yo Wold this cuazm 1A aketante untd sSuch "--“v'\f_" s I merY bhioid occosd 40 Leanl SuPPlies
anlk OPEA CASEActumedrs od Fela 35,3039 (se2 AFFIDAVIT) due 10 ARKAMSAS Aetd and UAdexpected
Rule Prowiithid9 Prisonel Pessessiod of LEGAL st /cl)m( case documedss (Withowt aPPreval of

STaTE OF

Diwie oA OF Locrectiond REcoRDS SuPsRYLser Iena Cc\\c(mcfl)t-.\w."t A AD.C 150\atiod custedy.
Fer this Reasent T \had 1o Su.‘\N\ + ﬂ'\t‘ .'>~h{ AFE e oot L T¢ t Tissut Palef autside the rnefmal
Fornaat (d5ide '\/l\ enly envelete » Meh. 3.9035 Afr :"' - Certilrral secvice Y. As a lesult
T cuds net ahle fo delivel a L‘uf‘?’ ‘K) RESPoNdDeEAT ond nod ahble 4 Suhmit MY 7Z2omel) Feh 3
2SS AASWER 7o BRRIEF 1A SUPPoRT OF DISMIssSAL
St ;
5. on Febo. M .038 I oktaided Lenal supPlies (Pa EAVE[cPes) Froms the A.D. ¢
Lawt L;n\ ary . For tis reasod I TeGuest +he Commission accel t this AdsweER heidd
malsd Feb. . acl5 artel T wub Wolt te Ohtuld o Fudchiedidd TAK Ped atlllor copies . Soe attac hoedf
5 RESPECT Pt AN SUlsanfted
|
,f\ ‘v-S N>
/
£ ERVIFICATE OF SERNT Le
The forescing sl @u] to ARKAASAS STATE Cinzms commIssToAd 40l EAST Cnr1Tol AVeAwt
Suibe QIO L Litdle Kook » ARKansus. 12l TreY Alad Rigden 13cd Pike AVenw € . 5

Sate NOEMZ < . decth LilHle Rock ) ARKAASAS . P 13l Fek o™, 2623 +hroulin UL 8. -
Postal Scrvite

ANIES
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.1

Inmate Request Form

This form is to be used by inmates to contact staff with requests on issues they may have. You should allow five
working days to receive a response to your request. This is the East Arkansas Regional Unit in house form.

pR  Roapd Q30 N
[ Name: L ALLER I ADC Numb!@cks: 150L- [0l @ ] Date: /5 / 3035 I

[ staff Directed to: LAW LIBRARY | office: L Aw LIARARY ]
My request is directed to the following area: (check one)

Assistant/ |

Chaplain || Classification Il Commissary
Deputy Warden

Issuance | Food O Hobby General Library []

Service Craft

L]
U]

Law Library [Z{ Laundry ] Mail Room D Medical D
O Records O

Mental Health  [] Parole ] Property
Security O Visitation | Warden O Other: il

Give a detailed reason for your request: 1.1 Need "1 rof'é cF the atlached Acwadsus Sfafe
Clums Comnission cled Case pocument 5 AW T B RIEF Id SuUrieRT prf PESmzssal "’
am Aot able +o mate m1 oA hudd wisbed (ofes die fp Whed T WaS ows g

8

Tscl Profeiriy was iAventocsed outside my Prescdce & séc ur'tr Picked my dyshs Ackolal
JAK P Yo issul Fo e whieh Z ha¥e o Haed nef idto eyely 34 words A o @i to

adfo e With, ] comnallel cplf 1 L\u-} il Aot b dhlé fo exoceitiow sly L,’ew{@'f’ﬂ/'f
Enodiih (oflos Do both cates Aoy YIS/ a4lsud « nlse thi Pe@u red )eva| (ssist/ Capy
Ealms ore et aveolable x4 Rest(icd Housid 4 /rsslatiord

Have you talked to any staff about your request? Yes IZT No []

If yes, to whom did you speak with and when? b —FAWTE AL, \ G9f. Siarkmad,
1 g / ¢
7 @/ S/30a>
" Inmate Signature/ Date
Staff Responding: Date: |
Response:

| am referring this to:

Cc:

Staff Signature Date

/ /‘H’{’L'l\ e At 1
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.1

REFORE THE ARKAASAS STATE LLAIMS Commissiod o cikansas
; Ommission
ARIO V. WALLER - CLAIMAAT MAY 2 { 2005
RECEIvEp

£LATM'S No. 251441/ as149a/as 1944/ ast v/
asi44a/ Qsi33a/ as13a4/

1 4. i I

\/

STATE of ARKAASAS RESPodDEAT

[ Re
CLAZIMAAY' S
NoTICE OF DePRIVaTioA OF ALCESS To LLnIms CommissioA
B ARKAASAS DdDrvisIiord ©F CLoRREcTro OFFicer Clarl s

LaPtain Padilla s $94. Aarehie » mail foem Suler Visor ms. Southe ra

The claimant mr. Ronmavio V. ulaller do state the follovund 4o ke
FoctuallY 4vue Yo the best of my Knowledse inFor'matioA be llef and €XPerience
under cath and Penalty of Persury Pursuant yYa us.t.a 1o 2
1.0 Mmad 8, 2035 oFficers Llark and SteNe awake ME at arcudd A:38 Pan o be

eXcorted to LaPtaid Padilla ofFice o0 rece PRod OF mY iNComidd LeaAL mAzL |
a. At Hhat kmeoffcer) £-0 clark inihated an oY Suenent voth me by refusing
allowa MR to take my sutsoiny LeSal madl Celaims dumbers? 291491 / 251492
251332 /251334 / as1 44l /asi44a Zas 1 U4 / & = D 1o tabtad Padilla for
Submissied Tor dotARY and Mailing to the ArKansas STa7e Alaims Co mmi ss vord.
3.8t that £ime 1 explained tA censodable and resrectful lansuanse 4o both C-o -
stovie and clarK that LeenL mntL caLe i5 the Zfene ofF = the ProPer fimes For
AoTaR\ SERVICE for ocutSoind LEGRL MAIL and while acting as Sulerviser A
the Situakod OFfcer clark became hostles asdress,ves Profane radd At mdat AS
called me n 1+ BAch “and stated: ' You cid™t Jobtu do all that bitehina™ thereby
USiAS Sexually Warassind Statement Yo devrive me access to the Courr and/or
ACKANGAS Stafe claims CommissioA WY Yekusing Yo Escort me 1o Mddlas oFfice.
4. At that hme  rePeated)y asked 2-0 clark Yo Call caPtaid Paditla oA His Securi¥
waialkie -talkie [ handneld 2-taaf vad:s and ask Him (caPtaid Padiila) to AFErm /
Confirm or deny iF TWmdles ave ollowted 4o obtaid MHotary for oulbor/dd LEGRL
MBLIL at Le6nl mniL caiLl and/ler mail LeGAL mnzl ou7 At LecnL mAazl CALL
and c-o Clavic refused o do So add malked awway ther by defrvidd me Atcess Te
THE Coulrls.
6. tt around Pama = fold sat.Leslie Avchie about the incident and reasonably and
CesPectfully nsKed ver 4o eithel NotifY caPtaid Padilla and Have mi LeGAL mALL
Cxacomind ) delivered to me or Tor Her add lor other sulervisors to drclude
LaPran padilla deliver mY £dco mind Ledal mail 4o me or escoct me o poek it up,
X Further osked Her 4 fake YeceiPt of my may <,aoas Idfortmal Grievance
elortnd the mmail DePrivatiod / Court DePrivatied / sexual HarasSsmendt and
Leslie Archie fefused to fake action bY sfafiid * “Fuck Yeu X dont su& a fuck" .

Pg, 1-oF- 3
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.1

(o. AY redular moil calllpock-uf ) T madléd wassouther A (mailfeom SuPerviser ) my

handmriHen Reauest for ITaterviews Statidd(QuoTe) s

*CREYZ (1) on may 8.30a5 officer clark initiated the falsifircation of dotimerdis
and teold caltaid Pudilla T YeFuSed my in-Conind LEGAL MATIL . PaY bocu mentd
Emal sa¥ing 1 vefused s False. a.1Aid wot refuse to obtain l accert my Learl
nail. 3, Please deliver or Have mY Ze6al Mail delivered o0 me. d. IF You
teturd my Ledal mail fo tha Postal officer /oftice ot Sender You wiil be
Particifating '4 tha FeLodY oF Fed6RAL marl Feomub KnowinglyY er wuniknewid s

whak clacWnas done o You hate veed Aotified oFf cially RESPECTELllY Romario'
Ceridauote), (see pnttecmed exhibit-1 ).

HoweVers ms. SeutherA as oF may 12, acas did not taice nctiod.

M. The time Frame Whit\ MS. Southerd fecesved my REGues7! Aohice waas at arewsd
100 A the Same time she takes outdoidd mal From +he ShFF Suber Visor to
idClude all outaofl9 Ledal mw | dadd redurded mell. She had Pieaty fmé fo

veWieiu mY Re@uest/ Aotice and tare attiod to have my JALo mitAY LEGrL mALL
Made available f6 me .

3. atavound M:00 Am o1 3o, T reforted the Sard cdcident on the Recorded N.b.¢ -
(PR E.R) Prisod Race El:nnatiod Meli Hotlide due 1 Clo ¢ lark SeXwual HavuassmeAt
SidCe Favrmey csSe -chief Setuvdty oFficer Ms. E laudia Havevs (o Warded ) has
Previously Wotified me that oFficers Yefervid$ to Ad Zimale as A “BMch does Full
under the SeXudl HacasSsmendt ConPaidt Policy.

However, Yo this date 7he A.d.C has not intetviewed of contacted me dor taked
Actiod Yo Giue MY LecaL +o0 me thoudh fele vias timé Pror te Postal Serurce.

4. ol the AUWE oF Mmay 4.9035 T submided Shift SuPervisor Lt.auhite MY 2A4Formal
Grievance and. Stolen ProPerty Refort feluted fo the 7ieFt OF mY LeanL maiL .
At that ttme Lt whte Aotifted ma that LeGal maiL Call s the [ore-oi7 #he Prorer
times to submitl sutdgeidd Ledul mail Fol Motnrd SERNICE . ond phet HE 5 Goiid
o submit MY REPORT OF sToleA PrROPERTY fora fo ChieF Securily OFF e R

Joown C.HAYN8S however Havnes has net codtacted me o his date.
Csce attached E%. ).

Pg.a~0F-3
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.1

to. e [N - < <. ©rcset Protocol bused 11roA

od ndwitted Policy i wnicw Corvectiodal oFFicelrs below Safdedt Radk aré
iAfused ‘o the LeenL mazL Process thoudh they Have Mo LeGal or Polioy

Ruthor ™Y Yo Views veNiew reads toath s handle s oPeds seals aPPlove .deny ., cfFittm s
Confirm s tare-ul s 5adver deliver LEGAL mbro .

They ave howiever beidd fecuired to ParticiPate vA the LeGaL mntl PocesS by
escortdd Jcomids Ledal muw ) ReciPients fo desigrated Avea's FoR Ledul auil
Receftiod Whic\a Codsists ofF A Sargemt-or- Above Secucdf TanK fakidy +he
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Or:9inal IALomidS LeanL mail aFter Neri 449 +t s Valed Lecnl maTL .
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ClainS CemnnissicA TAcomidd LEGNL Mmail Documedls wiere rretfievably
desteoYed BPril 1§55 2045 WY CaPtadd Padilln CausiA9 me Aot to Kdow so muth us
the CLnin~ lomPLazdy Numbel .

13, Subse@uentlY s the (c-0'3) correctiodal ofticers Such as offer ¢ Lark are Ao
titiatidd Conflicts with zAmates wiho feceive TicomiAd Lecnl mail and are be d
ContemPtuous addidst us blanming us For causidd +them Yo Haove to do their
SuPeCVuisols Job (LEGRL MmATL Process Y while absedt havidd 4o do sofall The:r

hours of escovtidd )bucuM cease and ﬂv;‘i could 5 avYeudd wot doty and actual
e ¢ K velated naoVve medt ,

{ CoACLS5TI04)

I THS mManney . am belnd DelPrived access to the courts aad dotiFt The
ArKavisas State claims CommissieA add AD.C Mtordiy That any LeanL mpzLl
Nouw ALL Forwaavded me Yhe uiteX of MaY 3 L QodS - Haru- may %.a0a5 has ether
beed destioved or Yetucded+o You udder falsePretedses due Yo the malicious ACEs

OF F.n.R.ll oFficet clark > add 59t. Lesdte Archie « I did Aet (efuse Wt m:l
and ResPectFullY Reauest You Resendd H 40 me so I mayY REce e F as is m¥Y LWiSh

RESPECT Fur i Submitied
(é- Vs /4;;\/\/

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The Foredeidd mailed to PPuL Morvis,Chaif PErsod »ARXANSAS STa 8 _CEATEALTIAG
Conmmassred 1ol EasSt cafrtel avenue o sade YWD LHfle Rocl, ARKaAsqs.
19301-3%a%  add ADC RHordEY K(ls A.Hddod 1303 Pike Avenue..yuite -C

Aorth Little Roc)s ARWAASas. VA llY, od mav IS > A fhrouYh u.s. Postul/
Sevuice mail.

M. RomaRzd V. Wial

P, 3-o0r-3
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REQUEST FOR IAT7ERVIE LD

Mnuy 9, Q0a5
MR. Romraris V- WAlleR .

10N MEIOUTHERA M[l RIL MA| Room S 7R 7F.
(re)

1. ol mal 9,203 oFficer clarK initiated fle FalsiFreatiod of
Documedts and fold CoaPta A [ad; t/ew T recused my rAcCom\ A9
Levul mai\. PHY documeddt JEmail satcAdY 2 REFUSED 1S FALSE.

2. T did ot reFuse 4o ovtaid [nccert mt Ledal mail.

2 . Please DELiver or Have my Ledal mas) dDelivered 1o me .

4. IF You ReturA my Legal mail to the Postal oFF‘cer ! oFicrce
or seMder You will be ParteciPatid9 A the FELoAY oF FEDERAL
MalL Fraub Kdowiddld or UAKAow'HI what Clarik has daode J

Nou have beedA Ao’r«‘ﬂ'et{ O’{FI\CII[{/I\/-
RESPEC TFULLY)
K)()/'Hﬁlflo-

—
——
& R i

<Héu(dC a % B
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Attachment III
DIVISION OF CORRECTION

REPCRT OF STOLEN PROPERTY
Dawpmuy % + 2ORS

JetiA C. Hayaes .
f(ﬁ—%* Chief Secugty Q.
S issing Property NI b EAT)E (e LE6RL. mail (Idcomen 6)
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ccz&ﬂ__d@Ia@L&am_swwgg_@msm Lase \
7K

ﬁuJZtaiA_EqA‘iLa Plevious |v deliveroy M« 2t This_Lduy fhey
Y49 Yo Sust £y Jé’ff/v'/.',l} Returdds mv Lesul nau, undel” raflse Preteddse

_u‘([__[{efgg’z aldhou.gh Nobary Service |s Catducted 44 Letal ma, | Cull

Ingfate Signature  aanid Ao iy Pu@/z‘f _s:Jf.w.‘/lmmﬁ.‘s ad WolK, p) arcuxd
OIUS Pm ¥ Aot iEre S3t. L. Archie 3 she bused 1 falce up poy

, —
g “WOr'evadce / Stofe 4 PisPeri : wl  Stafing?
) = ,G i add Leog I Stad g2
) \6\/ FuCk You den _aTve " Shereh, S
S ) 1o 9¢ MEfACCes S 4o m/gmg&fémmmbr SRR
M Coniny Legal M| : ’ /Q
etnld PRE.¥ t.‘aMle‘/H‘ = CU p\( /’Vl(([
Firs+ Res vorde RCrioA,

FOVICTE L1
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Tawnie Hughes (DOC); Miles Morgan (DOC); Trent Rigdon (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Cc: Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC); ASCC Pleadings

Subject: ORDERS: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Date: Thursday, September 11, 2025 3:15:00 PM

Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf

Romario Waller-order241591.pdf
Romario Waller-order241592.pdf

Dear Counselors:

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
September 11, 2025
Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -
Ms. Tawnie Hughes (via email)

Mr. Miles Morgan

M. Trent Rigdon

Ms. Taylor Reavis

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Waller, Ms. Hughes, Mr. Morgan, Mr. Rigdon, and Ms. Reavis:
Enclosed please find the Orders entered on September 5, 2025, by the Arkansas State

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

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC ||} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 241591

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed
by Romario Waller (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the
“Respondent”). Based upon a review of the filings, the arguments made therein, and the law of
Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on March 8, 2024, seeking $10,000.00 in damages related

to his allegations about Respondent’s employee falsifying disciplinary records and abusing him.

2. Respondent filed an answer denying liability.

3. Claimant requested a hearing, then filed a motion to compel and motion for default
judgment.

4, In its December 13, 2024, order, the Commission noted that Claimant’s claim may

be outside the jurisdiction of the Commission and found it prudent and efficient to address any
jurisdictional concerns before the parties and the Commission expended more time and resources.
The Commission directed the parties to file briefs addressing whether the Commission has
jurisdiction over this claim and placed the claim in an abeyance pending a decision on the
jurisdictional issue.

5. Respondent filed a brief in response to the Commission’s directive, arguing, infer
alia, dismissal is proper because Claimant’s claim relates to a disciplinary matter, and the

Commission does not have jurisdiction over Claimant’s claim.
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6. Claimant filed brief in response to the Commission’s directive,' arguing, inter alia,
Respondent’s employee maliciously falsified documents, which affected his parole.

7. The Commission agrees with Respondent that dismissal of this claim is proper.
Claimant’s claim is inexorably entwined with a disciplinary incident. For these reasons, this claim
is beyond the scope and purpose of the Commission.

8. If Claimant believes he has federal law claims against individual employees of
Respondent or believes he was deprived of due process in the disciplinary process, those claims
can be brought in a court of general jurisdiction. The Commission does not have jurisdiction to
hear such claims. See Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-204.

9. As such, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-204 and Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(h)(3),
Claimant’s claim is DISMISSED.

10.  Any pending motions are denied as moot.

11. The Commission notes that Claimant has made filings that contain statements about
Respondent’s actions, which are not directly related to this claim. To the extent that Claimant
believes he has additional claims against Respondent, those claims may be pursued pursuant to the

Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

! Claimant also filed a request for an extension of time to respond to the Commission’s directive. The Commission
GRANTS this requests and considers Claimant’s response to the Commission’s directive to be timely filed.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: September 5, 2025

0))

@)

(€))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim

A party has forty (40)days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration ora Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then hastwenty (20) days from transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 ormore are referred to the General Assembly forapproval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b).
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LEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS Lm\.f\m.L‘.>‘3%(“:‘c“?\/’?"'”W'u"‘."““ft"
SEP 2 9 205

RorAARIO LUALLER, (— CLAZMAAT St
\ Craim do.a41541 RECEIVED

ARKAASAS dDivisiod of corrRecTreod RESPoADEAT

NOTICE OF ArPeAL »DESIGAATIcA ofF ReCorD.AAD ORDER ol
TRAASCRIPT OF PRoCEEDIAGS

Comes Nowl SePtember 23,3035 +the day afFte/ I received the q-5-2¢a 5
ocdel de 1 Romario wialler Give dotice of NPPeal of The Ariadsas state Claims
Commiss i sd dismiscal ofF mY cLarm Ho.@8I1S84) and I desiddate 7he cAtire Receord
orall Proceed:nds inthis rmatter For APPeal and orDErR the 7RaAS(ri’t of ProceedidsS
Fol Submissiod to ARKANSAS (ouR7 of APPERLS | SUPREME CouR7 Ffo" APPEAL .

PRes Pec7FulLly Submtfed ,

Cz{‘\v- C"‘\/f\,

LERTIFILATE oF SERVICE
A CoPY of the Fore 90ind mailed to ArILAdsSAS STA7E CLAZms tommzrsszod 101 E. -
CaPitol AVe. Suie Yo  Little Aocks AR. 12201 3833 oA SePtember A4, acas #Hrevith
u.s. Postal Sexvice mail.

ME. RomArRZo V. LJIALLEL. . _

75





